
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 


 JUNE 23, 2015  6:00 PM CONFERENCE ROOM OF THE DISTRICT OFFICE 


AGENDA 


 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of June 23, 2015. 


 
2.  Consent Agenda: 


a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of June 9, 2015. 


 
b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special 
Education dated May 14, 18, 19, 20, 26 and 27, 2015, and June 3, 2015, and instructs the 
Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals 
identified by student number:   12972   12799   12559   13305   12994   12982   12762   12547   11568 
11722   13430   11772   11026   11010   10623   10600   11158   09856   12057   10899   11523   10495 
13065   IEP Amendments: 11405    11597 


  
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are 
on file with the District Clerk. 


 
d. Approve Policies 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the following revised and/or new policies; 
4260-Evaluation of the Superintendent and Other Administrative Staff [revised] 
5240-School Tax Assessment & Collection/Property Tax [revised] 
5661-Wellness [revised] 
5674-Data Networks and Security Access [new] 


 
e. Budget Transfers 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, amends the 2014-2015 budget by an increase of $77,595.96 to 
appropriations code A9089-800-05-0000(Compensated Absences), an increase of $3,631.57 to 
appropriations code A9030-800-05-0000 (Social Security), an increase of $13,602.57 to 
appropriations code A9020-800-05-0000 (Teachers’ Retirement), and an increase of $6,472.38 to 
appropriations code A9060-800-05-0000 (Medical Insurance) to be funded from the EBALR 
Reserve to cover salary and associated benefits paid as a result of a former employee’s 
compensated absences. 
 


  







2 
 


f. Food Service Bid Authorization 
WHEREAS, It is a plan of a number of public school districts in the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-
Otsego BOCES Area in New York, to bid jointly equipment, supplies and contract items, and 
WHEREAS, The North Rose - Wolcott Central School is desirous of participating with other districts 
in the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES Area in the joint bidding of the items mentioned 
above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-o, and 
WHEREAS, The North Rose - Wolcott Central School wishes to appoint a committee made up of 
participating schools to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids, 
accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids and providing the information to their Board of 
Education who will make the awards; therefore 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott  Central hereby appoints 
the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES to represent it in all matters relating above, and 
designates the Evening Sun Newspaper as the legal publication for all Cooperative Purchasing bid 
notifications and, 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School 
authorizes the above committee to represent it in all matters leading up to the entering into a 
contract for the purchase of the above mentioned items, and, 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School 
agrees to (1) abide by majority decisions of the participating districts on quality standards; (2) that 
it will award contracts based on information provided from the bid; (3) and that after the award 
of the bid it will conduct all negotiations directly with the successful bidder(s). 
 


g. Bid Acceptance 
The District advertised and received sealed bids for the purchase/set-in-place of (3) Combi 
Ovens.  Sealed bids were received and reviewed on June 22, 2015.  The Board must approve and accept 
the bidder selected. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid for the purchase/set-in-place of (3) Combi 
Ovens to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible meeting the bid specifications. 
 
Bidder                                                   Amount 
B & W Supply Company                 $44,614.00 
510 Third Street 
Ithaca, NY  14850 
 


h. Provisional Employment of Staff  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the Superintendent to provisionally employ staff 
necessary for Special Education Summer School, 21st Discovery/Summer Escape Program, 
Elementary Summer Recreation Program, and Summer Transportation and Food Service Programs 
for 2015-16 until their official Board of Education appointment. 
 


i. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation for the Purpose of Retirement – Barbara Betts 


Mrs. Betts, a Clerk/Typist at North Rose - Wolcott Elementary has submitted a letter of 
resignation for the purpose of retirement.  Mrs. Betts has served elementary principals, 
teachers and students for over 16 years. 


  







3 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law  accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of 
resignation for the purpose of retirement from Barbara R. Betts, effective with the close of 
business on June 30, 2015. 
 


2. Letter of Resignation – Emily Marushak 
Emily Marushak, a Special Education and Math teacher at the High School,  has submitted a 
letter of resignation. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Emily Marushak as a special 
education and math teacher effective July 31, 2015. 
 


3. Letter of Resignation – Patricia Weber 
Patricia Weber, a teaching assistant at North Rose Elementary has submitted a letter of 
resignation in order to accept another position in the district. 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Patricia Weber as a teaching 
assistant effective August 31, 3015. 
 


4. Appoint English as a Second Language Teacher – Sarah Tatar 
Megan Paliotti is pleased to recommend Sarah Tatar to a English as a Second Language teacher. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Sarah Tatar as an english as a second language teacher, conditional upon a criminal history 
record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial English to Speakers of Other Languages 
Tenure Area:  ESOL 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step D: $41,947  
 


5. Appoint Mathematics Teacher – Colleen Coon 
Paul Benz is pleased to recommend Colleen Coon to fill a math teaching position at the High 
School vacated with the retirement of Jesse Byrnes. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Colleen Coon as an mathematics teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Mathematics Gr. 7-12 
Tenure Area:  Mathematics 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step A $40,500 
 


6. Appoint Technology Teacher – Zachary O’Neill 
Paul Benz is pleased to recommend Zachary O’Neill to fill a technology teaching position 
vacated with the retirement of Jim Finn. 
 


  







4 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year appointment of Zachary 
O’Neill as a technology teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Technology Education 
Tenure Area:  Industrial Arts/Technology Education  
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step B $40,920 
 


7. Appoint Elementary Teacher – Sarah Diakogiannis 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Sarah Diakogiannis as an elementary teacher for a 5th 
grade position vacated by the resignation of Brad Lehman. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Sarah Diakogiannis as an elementary teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Elem/Childhood Ed Gr 1-6 
Tenure Area:  Elementary 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step A. $40,500 
 


8. Appoint Elementary Teacher – Leisel Everdyke 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Leisel Everdyke as an elementary teacher for a 6th 
grade position vacated by the resignation of Megan Lown. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Leisel Everdyke at an elementary teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Elem/Childhood Ed Gr. 1-6 
Tenure Area:  Elementary 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step C $41,373 
 


9. Appoint Special Education/Mathematics Teacher – Melissa Reeves 
Paul Benz is pleased to recommend Melissa Reeves to fill the Special Ed/Math position vacated 
by the resignation of Emily Marushak.  Ms. Reeves will be teaching both special education and 
mathematics at least 40% of her time, which entitles her to tenure in both areas. 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Melissa Reeves as a special education/mathematics teacher, conditional upon a criminal history 
record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial SWD Gr. 7-12 and Initial Mathematics Gr. 7-12  
Tenure Area:  Special Education  
Tenure Area:  Mathematics 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step A $40,500 
 


  







5 
 


10. Appoint Elementary Teacher – Patricia Weber 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Patricia Weber as an elementary teacher to serve in 
the Universal Pre K program.  Mrs. Weber has been a Teaching Assistant in the program. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Patricia Weber as an elementary teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Professional Early Childhood Ed Birth – Gr. 2 
Tenure Area:  Elementary 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step C $41,373 
 


11. Appoint .5FTE Social Studies Teacher – Adam Hawley 
Benz is pleased to recommend Adam Hawley to a .5FTE Social Studies Position at the High 
School. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Adam Hawley as a .5FTE 
social studies teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Permanent Social Studies Gr. 7-12 
Start Date: September 1, 2015  
Salary: Step C $41,373 prorated to .5FTE 
 


12. Appoint Reading Teacher – Laura Zeger 
Stephan Vigliotti is pleased to recommend Laura Zeger to a new reading position. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Laura Zeger as a reading teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Professional Literacy Gr. B-6 
Tenure Area:  Reading 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step I $46,867 
 


13. Appoint Elementary Teacher – Jessica Pcionek 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Jessica Pcionek to fill a new 4th grade position. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Jessica Pcionek as an elementary teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Elem/Childhood Ed Gr. 1-6 
Tenure Area:  Elementary 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step A $40,500 
 







6 
 


14. Appoint Special Education Teacher – Erin Hudson 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Ms. Hudson to fill a vacant special education position 
at North Rose - Wolcott Elementary. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Erin Hudson as a special education teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial SWD Gr. 1-6 
Tenure Area:  Special Education-General 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step A $40,500 
 


15. Appoint Special Education Teacher – Jill Ricci 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Ms. Ricci to fill a vacant special education position at 
North Rose - Wolcott Elementary. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Jill Ricci as a special education teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Permanent SWD Gr. 1-6 
Tenure Area:  Special Education-General 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step A $40,500 
 


16. Appoint Lifeguard 
Amy Bromley, Aquatics Director, is pleased to recommend a student as a Lifeguard 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Elaina Kline as a Lifeguard 
at $8.75/hr., effective June 24, 2015. 
 


17. Correction of  Reduction & Creation of Positions Resolution 
The board approved a resolution at the May 26, 2015 board meeting to reduce and create 
administrative and teaching positions for the 2015-16 school year. There was an omission of a 
date in Section 2 of the resolution and it must be corrected. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Section 1.  
Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby abolish positions in the following tenure areas 
effective at the close of business on June 30, 2015: 
Grants Coordinator/Writer    1.0 FTE  
Director of Technology     1.0 FTE 
School Resource Official    1.0 FTE (effective 8/31/2015) 
7-12 Science      .75 FTE 
 
  







7 
 


Section 2.   
It is further resolved, that the Board has determined that the services of the following individual 
shall be discontinued at the close of business on June 30, 2015 in accordance with Section 3013 
of the Education Law as they (or he/she) are determined to be the least senior teacher in their 
respective tenure areas:    
Grants Coordinator/Writer     .5 FTE Kaaren Thompson  
Director of Technology      .5 FTE Kaaren Thompson  


 School Resource Official    1.0 FTE Scott Baker (effective 8/31/2015) 
7-12 Science     .75 FTE Jessica Hosier  
 
Section 3.   
Be it further resolved, that positions in the following tenure areas be and hereby are established 
effective July 1, 2015: 
Teacher of English as a Second Language   1.5 FTE 
Reading/Literacy      4.0 FTE 
Social Studies         .5 FTE 
Teaching Assistant      2.0 FTE 
Business          .3 FTE 
School Psychologist        .6 FTE 
Mathematics      1.0 FTE 


 
18. Correction to Approval of Terms & Conditions of Employment 


The District Treasurer was not listed in the resolution to approve Terms and Conditions of 
Employment at the June 9, 2015 meeting.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for 
employees deemed Confidential for the 2015-16 school year.   


Be it further resolved that the Board approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for 
the Business Administrator, the Director of Curriculum and Instruction and the District 
Treasurer for the 2015-16 school year. The contracts are on file with the District Clerk. 
 
 








June 9, 2015                                                                       106 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


JUNE 9, 2015  7:00 PM      ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: Judi Buckalew, Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Andrew Mathes, Danny 
Snyder, Izetta Younglove 


 


 Elena LaPlaca, Melanie Stevenson, Stephan Vigliotti, and approximately 
40 students, staff and guests.   


   


ABSENT/EXCUSED John Boogaard 
 


CALL TO ORDER President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM and led 
the Pledge of Allegiance, 


 


1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of June 9, 2015 


 


2. PUBLIC ACCESS No one spoke to the Board 
 


3. SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER Sherriff Barry Virts spoke of the Wayne County Sherriff’s Office School 
Resource Officer Program.  He explained that the goal of the program is 
to foster a safe learning environment in our schools; to nurture positive 
relationships with students and staff; and, to develop methods to resolve 
problems with the overall goal of helping students develop to their 
fullest potential and promote a positive image of law enforcement to 
everyone.   


 


4a. PRINCIPALS  & DIRECTORS Building Principals and Directors provided updates of student testing 
and end-of-year events in their respective buildings and/or 
departments. 


 


4b. STUDENT UPDATE No report was given 
 


4c. POLICY COMMITTEE Danny Snyder reported on the Policy Committee meeting held prior to 
this Board Meeting.  The committee discussed four policies: 4260-
Evaluation of the Superintendent and Other Administrative Staff, 5240-
School Tax Assessment & Collection/Property Tax, 5661-Wellness, and 
5674-Data Networks and Security Access.  They will be presented for 
approval at the next Board Meeting. 


 
4d. DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM Melanie Stevenson reported that summer professional development and 


curriculum writing plans are being finalized.  Districts are waiting for 
direction from SED for how to implement the APPR plan. 


 
4e. SUPERINTENDENT Mr. Vigliotti reported that he was impressed with student behavior 


during the sports awards and academic awards events.  Both occasions 
are long and students remained attentive and enthusiastic throughout 
the evening. 


 







June 9, 2015                                                                       107 
 


4f. GOOD NEWS  Mr. Vigliotti reported that the organization, Business First, recently 
published a comparative ranking of schools in New York State.  The 
Middle School was ranked 74 out of 99 middle schools in 2013 and 
moved up to a rank of 70 for 2014.  North Rose - Wolcott Elementary 
was ranged 96 out of 161 elementary schools in 2013. For 2014 they are 
ranked at 87!  These scores affirm steady academic progress. 


 


 Ed Magin mentioned that he attended the Academic Awards night at the 
High School.  He is impressed with the amount of scholarship dollars 
awarded to our students. 


 


 Ed Magin reported that this was probably the last Board Meeting for Judi 
Buckalew who is retiring and moving to Indiana.  He said that Judi’s 
mission as a Board Member has been to focus on students and providing 
them with an education that will allow them to be productive in a career 
of their choice. 


 


 He presented Mrs. Buckalew with a Board of Education Recognition 
Award in appreciation for her commitment, dedication and service to the 
students, staff and the community from May 2008 – June 2015.   


 


 Judi Buckalew spoke of her time as a Board Member and her continuing 
commitment to education. 


 


 Mr. Magin asked meeting attendees to enjoy some refreshments with 
Judi and the Board at the end of the meeting. 


 


5a. EMILY MARUSHAK  Judi Buckalew moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following  
TENURE: SPECIAL EDUCATION motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 


Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
appointment of Emily Marushak as a teacher on tenure in the special 
subject area of Special Education, effective August 28, 2015. 


 


EMILY MARUSHAK Judi Buckalew moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following  
TENURE: MATHEMATICS motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 


Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.  
 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
appointment of Emily Marushak as a teacher on tenure in the academic 
subject area of Mathematics, effective August 28, 2015. 


 


5b. KATRINA BECKMAN Lucinda Collier moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following  
TENURE: SPECIAL EDUCATION motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 


Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
appointment of Katrina Beckman as a teacher on tenure in the special 
subject area of Special Education, effective August 28, 2015. 


 
 
  







June 9, 2015                                                                       108 
 


5c. AUBREY PALMER Andrew Mathes moved and Judi Buckalew seconded the following  
TENURE: SPEECH motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 


Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
appointment Aubrey Palmer as a teacher on tenure in the special subject 
area of Speech, effective August 28, 2015. 


 
5d. MEGAN PALIOTTI TENURE: Izetta Younglove moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following  
DIR. OF PUPIL SERVICES motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 


Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
appointment of Megan Paliotti as an administrator on tenure in the 
administrative area of Director of Pupil Services effective July 1, 2015. 


 
6. CONSENT AGENDA Izetta Younglove moved and Judi Buckalew seconded the following 


motions.  They passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
6a. MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of May 26, 2015. 


 
6b. SUBSTITUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the 
District Clerk. 


 
6c. DISPOSAL OF DISTRICT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
PROPERTY Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law authorizes 


the Middle School Principal to dispose/recycle approximately 370 
outdated math textbooks. 


 
6d. APPROVAL OF POLICIES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following revised and/or new policies: 
1410-Policy and Administrative Regulations [revised] 
3120-Standards & Guidelines for Webpage Publishing [revised] 
3510-Emergency School Closing [revised] 
5220-District Investments [revised] 
5630-Facilities: Inspection, Operation & Maintenance [revised] 
6122-Employee Grievances [new] 
6460-Jury Duty [revised] 
6470-Staff Use of Computerized Information Resources [revised] 
7210-Student Evaluation, Promotion & Placement [revised] 
7220-Graduation Requirements/Early Graduation/Accelerated 
Programs [revised] 
7420-Sports and the Athletic Program 
7511-Immunization of Students [revised] 







June 9, 2015                                                                       109 
 


7550-Dignity for All Students [revised] 
7553-Hazing of Students [revised] 
7570-Supervision of Students [revised] 
7614-Preschool Special Education Program [revised] 
7642-Extended School Year (July/August) Services and/or Programs 
[revised] 
7650-Identification and Register of Children with Disabilities [revised] 


 
6e1. TERMINATION OF  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
EMPLOYMENT: WAYNE LEGACY Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


termination of employment of Wayne Legacy as a Bus Driver on 
probationary status effective with the close of business on May 29, 2015. 


 
6e2. LTR OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
BRADLEY LEHMAN Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


letter of resignation as an elementary teacher from Bradley Lehman, 
effective with the close of business on June 30, 2015. 


 
6e3. LETTER OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
KRISTINA LEWIS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


letter of resignation as a Clerk/Typist from Kristina Lewis effective June 
17, 2015. 


 


6e4. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
AS SPL ED TEACHER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the  
JENNIFER KELSEY  letter of resignation from Jennifer Kelsey as a Special Education teacher, 


effective August 31, 2015. 
 


6e5. APPT. READING TEACHER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
JENNIFER KELSEY Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


three year probationary appointment of Jennifer Kelsey as a Reading 
teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Professional Literacy B - Gr. 6 
Tenure Area:  Reading 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step E, $42,520 


 


6e6. APPT. BUS DRIVER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
KIMBERLY SEMBER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


26 week probationary appointment of Kimberly Sember as a Bus Driver 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for $14.50/hr., 5 
hrs./day, 10 mons./yr., for a total estimated salary of $13,558 prorated 
to a start date of June 10, 2015. 


 


6e7. APPT. PBIS BUILDING Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
COACHES Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


appointment of the following individuals as PBIS Building Coaches from 
June 9 – September 30, 2015 at a stipend of $2,500 each: 
Sandra Bellone  John Bittner Nichole Clement  
Wendy Hawkinson  Amy Plowe Maureen Sweeney 


 







June 9, 2015                                                                       110 
 


6e8. APPROVE TERMS & Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


Terms and Conditions of Employment for employees deemed 
Confidential for the 2015-16 school year.   


  Be it further resolved that the Board approves the Terms and 
Conditions of Employment for the Business Administrator and the 
Director of Curriculum and Instruction for the 2015-16 school year. The 
contracts are on file with the District Clerk. 


 
6e9. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
AS TEACHER AIDE:COLIN NASH Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


letter of resignation at a Teacher Aide from Colin Nash, effective August 
31, 2015. 


  
6e10. APPT. TEACHING ASSST Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
COLIN NASH Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


three year probationary appointment of Colin Nash as a Teaching 
Assistant, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Teaching Assistant, Level I 
Tenure Area:  Teaching Assistant 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step A. $17,475 


 
6e11. APPT MATH TEACHER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CAITLIN WASIELEWSKI Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


three year probationary appointment of Caitlin Wasielewski as a 
Mathematics teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Mathematics 7-12 
Tenure Area:  Mathematics 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step A: $40,500 


 
6#12. LTR OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
AS .5fte ESOL TEACHER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the  
MAJA SWASTY resignation of Maja Swasty as a .5 FTE English as a Second  Language 


teacher, effective August 31, 2015. 
 
6e13. APPT. ESOL TEACHER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
MAJA SWASTY Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


three year probationary appointment of Maja Swasty as an English as a 
Second Language teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record 
check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as 
follows: 
Certification:  Initial English to Speakers of Other Languages 
Tenure Area:  ESOL 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step 3: $41,373 


 
  







June 9, 2015                                                                       111 
 


6e14. APPT. READING TEACHER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
BENJAMIN STOPKA Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


three year probationary appointment of Benjamin W. Stopka as a 
Reading teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Permanent Literacy Gr. 5-12 
Tenure Area:  Reading 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018 
Salary: Step I: 46,867 


 
7. INFORMATION ITEMS The Board received Claims Auditor Reports for informational purposes. 
 
8. PUBIC PARTICIPATION Lois Waffler commented on the quality and variety of student work that 


was on display during the Academic Awards.  Additionally, she thanked 
Judi Buckalew for her service on the Board of Education. 


 
EXECUTIVE SESSION Lucinda Collier moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.   


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
Executive Session at 7:45 PM to discuss the employment history of 
specific individuals and to discuss the superintendent’s evaluation. 


 
 The Board took a break and the meeting resumed in Executive Session at 


8:05 PM. 
 
OPEN SESSION The meeting returned to open session at 8:40 PM. 
 
9. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA Judi Buckalew moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
addition to the June 9, 2015 meeting agenda. 


 
9a. DIRECT EMPLOYEE TO Lucinda Collier moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following  
UNDERGO 913 EXAMINATION motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 


Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 


RESOLVED, that in accordance with Section 913 of the Education Law, 
the District employee identified in the discussion in executive session 
this evening, is hereby required and directed to submit to a 
comprehensive examination by the District’s school physician, and/or 
one or more medical inspectors to be designated by the Superintendent, 
for as many visits as they shall reasonably request, so that the said 
school physician and/or medical inspector(s) may determine the said 
employee’s physical and/or mental capacity to perform his/her duties. 
 To facilitate this examination, the employee shall furnish releases 
permitting the school physician and/or the medical inspectors to review 







June 9, 2015                                                                       112 
 


all relevant medical records from all health care providers with whom 
he/she has consulted or from whom he/she has received treatment 
during the last three years, or such other time period as is deemed 
appropriate by the District’s school physician and/or medical 
inspector(s).  
 The District’s school physician, and/or medical inspector shall issue 
a report to the Board and Superintendent in this matter as soon as 
possible. 
 The Superintendent shall inform such employee of this resolution 
and these requirements, and make arrangements with the school 
physician, and/or one or more medical inspectors for these purposes. 
 


ADJOURNMENT Judi Buckalew moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 8:45 PM. 


 
 
 
 
     ___________________________________________________ 
     Clerk, Board of Education  








North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2014-2015


1


Color Key: NR-W Employee New Sub Don't call


6/23/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Ameele Laurie 315-923-7409 4/24/2013 x upon retirement 9/1/13


Anderson Roger 315-679-6738 7/13/2011 x x


Anthony Betty 315-587-4560 2/12/2008 x


Baker Bettsey 315-879-4959 11/18/2014 x


Barravechio Joseph 617-930-2285 6/25/2014 x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 10/20/2014 x x x x x


Batzold Lynne Anne 315-576-3110 12/16/2014 x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 3/11/2009 x x


Bingham Bruce 315-341-8311 10/23/2013 x x x x x


Blankenberg Kayla 315-359-0223 2/10/2015 x x x x


Bornheimer Ross 315-594-1124 11/18/2008 x


Briggs Janice 315-483-4997 5/28/2014 x


Briggs Michael 315-483-4541 4/21/2009 x x


Brooks Robin 315-576-5430 9/27/2005 x x


Brown Lisa 315-573-5263 6/10/2015 x


Budinock Dawn 315-594-8566 9/26/2000 x x


Carey Wanda 315-313-2541 6/25/2014 x


Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 11/18/2014 x x x x


Campbell Lee 315-754-6411 12/19/2012 x x x x x


Chatfield Lynn 315-594-8122 9/19/2012 x


Conrow JoJean 315-587-9591 9/28/2011 x


Converse Scott 315-587-2554 5/9/2000 x x


Countryman Sara 315-726-5361 4/22/2015 x x x


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 6/10/2008 x


Denk William 315-587-9664 12/19/2006 x x x


DuBois Yolanda 315-754-0034 10/23/2013 x


Dziekonski Joyce 315-594-8971 1/12/2005 x


Ehrne Jessica 585-301-2068 10/23/2013 x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 5/14/2002 x x


Galloway Joan 315-587-4466 9/23/2008 x K-4 only


Gary Robert 315-587-9823 4/13/2011 x


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2014-2015


2


6/23/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Guthrie Becky 315-587-9095 7/14/1998 x


Harter Wendy 315-594-1924 6/23/2015 x summer


Housel Lynette 315-594-1469 3/12/2014 x x x x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 6/25/2014 x x All K-12


Interlerchia Tyler 315-576-3865 6/15/2011 x


Interlerhia Thomas 315-741-1281 3/26/2012 x
Jackson 
(Trine) Kimberly 315-594-8206 8/24/2010 x x x x 315-350-1665 cell


Jason Wendy 315-515-9091 10/11/2005 x


Kendt Dawn 315-576-7883 9/6/2011 x x x J.Walker ok'd 9/2/11


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 9/14/1999 x x


Krul Vickie 315-594-2583 9/27/1984 x


LaBounty Brennan 315-414-8318 6/10/2015 x


Lancaster Donald 585-455-9555 10/14/2014 x


Lasher Richard 315-587-9794 82/27/07 x


Legacy Wayne 315-594-1857 12/16/2014 x


Lewis Kristina 585-355-7602 6/23/2015 x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 11/14/2012 x


Luciano Shirley 315-587-9737 6/26/2001 x


Martin Ruth 315-412-5871 3/23/2010 x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 2/10/2010 x x x


Mehegan Jenifer 315-558-7127 2/9/2011 x


Meyer Karen 315-594-1968 5/28/2014 x


Miller Brenda 315-365-3224 5/22/2012 x x x


Miller Deborah 351-594-9624 12/15/2009 x x


Milliman Jessica 315-587-9728 2/9/2011 x x


Mills Donna 315-587-1026 8/22/2012 x 315-945-5905 cell


Minacapelli Margaret 315-483-8689 2/10/2015 X


Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 11/13/2007 x x


Mottler Beth 315-660-0081 12/16/2014 x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 5/8/2007 x


Murphy Vickie 315--594-8690 6/25/2003 x summer only


Noyes Diane 315-587-2334 5/28/2014 x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2014-2015


3


6/23/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Palmer Teresa 315-594-8196 5/22/2001 x x


Pentycofe Erik 315-587-2733 6/8/2004 x x 315-398-2196 cell


Pentycofe Kathleen 351-587-2733 11/10/1998 x x


Petty Viola 315-944-7372 12/14/2011 x x


Pierce Susan 315-573-0631 4/22/2015 x x


Poole Chere 315-594-2061 9/23/2003 x x


Roberts Sharon 315-594-2721 1/9/2006 x 315-871-8869 cell


Rypma Charles 315-923-5089 12/19/012 x x


Schutt Vickie 585-314-6073 10/17/2012 x


Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 6/12/2013 x x x x x x


Shirk Adam 315-626-6374 10/24/2006 x x 315-396-5522 cell


Shultz Eric 585-729-3255 10/14/2014 X X


Smart Kelly 315-879-0894 3/12/2014 x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 11/16/2011 x


Starczewski Brandy 315-594-8122 11/28/2007 x x


Stevenson Craig 315-483-8682 2/12/2014 x


Steves JoAnn 315-594-2297 9/18/2013 x x x


Swartout Mary 315-704-8843 9/28/2010 x x x x


Topping Kathy 315-5949476 8/19/2014 x


Tryon Marvin 315-871-6316 9/28/2010 x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 8/27/2013 x


Wahl Amy Jo 315 382-8198 2/10/2015 x


Walzer Deborah 315-594-1349 5/25/2010 x x


Washburn Velarie 315-573-2074 1/11/2011 x x


Webber Jessica 315-945-4638 9/28/2010 x prefers nights
587-4831 a  


Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 3/27/2013 x


Whitney Joan 315-594-1049 11/18/2008 x x


Wigfield Richard 315-587-9360 4/28/2010 x x x


Williams Lisa 315-594-1425 6/25/2003 x


Wilson Amy 315-569-1785 9/16/2014 x x x


Winter Barbara 315-573-0148 1/24/2012 x





		Service Sub List



